RAMBA

LAW GROUP LLC

120 South Monroe Street / Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Direct: 850.727.7087 / Fax: 850.807.2502

November 22, 2022

Fort Myers Beach Public Library District
ATTN: John Lukow, Assistant Director
2755 Estero Blvd.

Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931

RE: Amending Enabling Legislation

We appreciate your consideration of retaining Ramba Law Group, LLC (“Firm”), as your State
governmental consultants for the purposes of the above referenced matter and look forward to
representing you.

The scope of the representation will be to assist Fort Myers Beach Public Library District in
amending their enabling legislation.

Our consulting services will be performed for $250.00 per hour, not to exceed $10,000.00, for
the 2023 Legislative Session.

Please read this material carefully and if you agree to the terms and conditions set for herein,
please sign where indicated and return a signed copy of the document to me. If you have any
questions, please call me at 850-727-7087.

Sincerely,

RAMBA LAW GROUP, LLC

Midd Bd

DAVID E. RAMBA

FORT MYERS BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

: 7



